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To: 

 
Mayor and Town Council 

  
From:  David Soto, Planning Manager 
  
Through: Ron K. Patterson, Interim Town Manager  

Hulon T. Webb, Jr., Interim Executive Director of Development and 
Infrastructure Services 

  
Re:  Zoning Premium Garages  

 
Town Council Meeting – September 27, 2022 

 
 

Agenda Item:  

Consider and act upon an ordinance to rezone 11.3+- acres of Commercial (C) to Planned 
Development-Commercial (PD-C) to allow uses such as luxury office/warehouse, automobile 
storage, and recreational vehicle parking, located on the west side of Coleman Street, south of 
Prosper Trail. (Z22-0008). 

 

Description of Agenda Item: 

On September 13, 2022, the Town Council approved the proposed request, by a vote of 6-0.  
 
A Planned Development ordinance has been prepared accordingly. 

 

Legal Obligations and Review: 

Town Attorney, Terrence Welch of Brown & Hofmeister, L.L.P., has approved the standard 
ordinance as to form and legality. 

 

Attachments: 

1. Ordinance 
2. Ordinance Exhibits 

 

Town Staff Recommendation: 

Town staff recommends approval of an ordinance to rezone 11.3+- acres of Commercial (C) to 
Planned Development-Commercial (PD-C) to allow uses such as luxury office/warehouse, 
automobile storage, and recreational vehicle parking, located on the west side of Coleman Street, 
south of Prosper Trail. (Z22-0008). 

 

  

 
Prosper is a place where everyone matters. 

 

 

PLANNING 
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Proposed Motion:  

I move to approve an ordinance to rezone 11.3+- acres of Commercial (C) to Planned 
Development-Commercial (PD-C) to allow uses such as luxury office/warehouse, automobile 
storage, and recreational vehicle parking, located on the west side of Coleman Street, south of 
Prosper Trail. (Z22-0008). 

 


